Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 20th November, 2017

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Monday, 20th November, 2017

at10.00 am .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services J Leither (Direct Line 01992 564756)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors P Keska (Chairman), D Dorrell, L Hughes and J Jennings

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 3 - 8)

(Director of Governance) To note the agreed procedure for the conduct of business,
as attached.

4.  NEW PREMISES APPLICATION FOR CO-OP, CORNER OF THE BROADWAY AND
BARRINGTON GREEN IG10 3SP (Pages 9 - 74)

(Director of Governance) To note the agreed procedure for the conduct of business,
as attached.

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt

1



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 20 November 2017

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(@) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a Subcommittee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such Subcommittee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Subcommittee Chairmen appointed at each
Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Subcommittees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Subcommittees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Director of Neighbourhoods taken under
delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule for
more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Subcommittees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 3



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Subcommittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 4




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 5



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUBCOMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 6



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 7



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi) An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 20" November 2017

Subject: New premises application for Co-op, Ground Floor Epplng ForeSt
of the Landmark, Corner of the Broadway and Barrington . H H
Green, Debden, IG10 3SP District Council

Responsible Officer: Handan Ibrahim
Licensing Compliance Officer

Democratic Services: Jackie Leither

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Co-operative Group Food Limited, for a new
premises licence at Co-op, Ground Floor of the Landmark, corner of the
Broadway and Barrington Green, Debden, IG10 3SP. The application is for The
Supply of Alcohol, Monday-Sunday 07:00-23:00. The application was received on
the 29t September 2017.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence
if this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

Page 9



7 The authority has received representations from Loughton Town Council and a
local resident, which are also attached. Responses have been received from The
Police and the Essex Fire Service who have no objections.

8 Both Objections relate to the prevention of crime and disorder (2.1-2.6), and the
prevention of public nuisance (2.15-2.21)

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10 Sections 2.1-2.6 and 2.15-2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and
e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or
(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or
(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Page 10


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached documents

Application for Premises Licence

Plan of the premises

Copy of Blue Notice

Newspaper advert

Map of the area

Letter of objection from Loughton Town Council

Letter of objection from local resident

Bundle from Wardhadaway law firm

Co-op colleague induction pack will be made available on the day

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



SN O RALD S

Epping Forest For help contact
@ Epping Forest | Application for a premises licence licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Bistrict Council | 1 jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01992 564000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need te be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application geqnerated by the system.

Your reference STG.CXSJLW.CO0238.514 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(* Yes " No work for,

Applicant Details

* First name ICo-operative Group Food Limited |

* Family name ICo-operative Group Food Limited |

Main telephone number _ Include country code.

Other telephone number

O Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. N person without any special legal structure.
€ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number IP26715R
. If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Co-operative Group Food Limited its registered name.
VAT number GB 403314604 Put "none” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,
Legal status Private Limited Company

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 13



Continued from previous page...

255::2? s position in the Director

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |1 |
Street |Angel Square |
District | |
City or town [Mancheste; |
County or administrative area I |
Postcode |M60 0AG

Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name ]Jenny l
* Family name |Waller |

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin ~ (~ Yes ( No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered " Yes = No
outside the UK?

Business name Ward Hadaway

VAT number GB 176080853

Legal status Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 14




Continued from previous page...
Your position in the business
Home country

Agent Business Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Paralegal

United Kingdom

lSandgate House

|102 Quayside

|Newcastle upon Tyne

|

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcade [NE1 30X

Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address
Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

¢ OS5 map reference

(" Description

Co-op, Ground Floor of The Landmark

Corner of The Broadway and Barrington
Green

|Debden

licr03sp

lUnited Kingdom

o

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 15




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

O Anindividual orindividuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A heaith service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OOooOooOooodao

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

O lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant te a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number, In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name |Co~operative Group Food Limited |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) IIPZG” SR |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 6




Continued from previous page...

PLC

Address

Building number or name

Street
District

City or town

County or administrative area [

Postcode

Country

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

l

IAngeI Square

|

IManchester

[M60 0AG

|United Kingdom

* Date of birth
dd mm yyyy
D ts thatd te entitl ntto
* Nationalty [Brvsn | Dcupes that demonstrate entitime
| Add another applicant
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the

premises licence to start?

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I l /|
when do you want it to end

A

yyy

A

yyyy

/]

dd mm

dd mm

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

onvenience store open seven days a week selling groceries, sundry items and alcohol for consumption off the premises

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, :
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (= No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
 Yes * No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes = MNo

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (& No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ Mo

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes * No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 18




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes No

Y]

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Wiil you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

stat [ | End [23:00
TUESDAY

Start End

start [ | End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

stat [ ] End
THURSDAY

Start End

start [ ] End [23:00
FRIDAY

Start End

start [ | End
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ | End

ol Bl BB EDEL

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

{e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 19

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start [07:00 end [ |
stat [ | End [23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises (C Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Nermin |
Family name IHaIiI I

mm yyyy

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 20




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name !Larkshall Road

Street |

District |

|
|
|
City or town [London |
|

County or administrative area l

Country |United Kingdom |
Personal Licence number
(f known)

Issuing licensing authority
{if known)

|Waltham Forest |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End r:’ {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start

End |23:00 to be used for the activity.

Page 21

Queen's Printer and Controller of HM30 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End I_—_I

Start :I End
WEDNESDAY

Start End l:'

Start |___’ End
THURSDAY

Start End :

st [ | End
FRIDAY

Start end [ ]

Start :l End
SATURDAY

Start End I:]

start [ | End
SUNDAY

Start End I:]

Start |:| End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 2




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant has given thought to the potential impact of the grant of this application on the four licensing objectives
and, having regarding to the locality, considers that the following conditions are appropriate, proportionate and necessary.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The Premises Licence Holder shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit points. The system
shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for
a minimum period of 28 days and shall be capable of being easily downloaded. Recordings shall be made available upon
the receipt of a request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

2. There shall be "CCTV in Operation” signs prominently displayed at the premises.

3. Anincident log (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the premises and made available to an
authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

4. The Premises Licence Holder shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as a Challenge 25, whereby the only forms of
acceptable identification shall be either a photographic driving licence, a valid passport, military identification or any other
recognised form of photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of identification from time
to time approved by the secretary of the state.

5. The premises shall be fitted with a burglar alarm system

6. The premises shall be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case of an emergency.

¢} Public safety

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the appropriate fire safety, and health and safety regulations are applied at
the premises,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A complaints procedure shall be maintained by the Premises Licence Holder, details of which shall be made available in
store and upon request.

e} The protection of children from harm

1. All staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff will be permitted to sell alcohol until
such time as they have successfully completed the aforementioned training.

2. An age till prompt system shall be utilised at the premises in respect of alcohol.

3. A refusals register (whether kept in written or electronic form) shall be maintained at the premises and shall be made
available for inspection upon request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 23

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the halder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK,
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 24




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’'s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previcus employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration {European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number,

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv} self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area naticnal and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i} any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v} any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 25

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or {ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 cn any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Quteen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 6




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that {a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b} that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or coliege and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount {£) 315.00

DECLARATION

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 7




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name IWard Hadaway |
* Capacity ISolicitors for applicant |
* Date [28]/|o0o] /] 2017 |
dd mm yyvy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to hitps://www.gov -for-a-licence/premises-|i i -1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009
Page 28




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |STG.CXSJLW.C00238.514

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 53 6 7 8 92 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 29

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 30



DPS Consent Form

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

. 248434 Nor LN
...... Zovdo - ...

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be spacified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

Designated Premises Supervisor Variation by The Co-operative Group Food Limited

relating to a premises liCBNCE ... eervererernnn Sfierersersranreacssnrnrns

for

Dqﬁbef\/¢777=r”\3.f2,0ﬁ,&l/n4/7 ...............................
........................ TGAQ BEE s

...................................................................................................................................................

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respact of this application made by
The Co-operative Group Food Limited conceming the supply of alcohol at

. .................---....---..Ab ..... A&.D ..... Ev .......................... D L T T
...................................................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

B, 1 also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

v

issong st A ALTHAN,. TASST

---_»Signed -Date of Birth

I\)GKMW)HHULName (please print) ....C.\f.l?.E.H.sS...:.Place of Birth
2 =200 ated Britisho.. ... Nationaity

Please return to: DPS Changes, Dept. 10227 - Licensing, The Co-operotive Group, 1 Angel Square,
Manchester M50 0AG

Page 31



Page 32



n..maz_)znm SURVEY MAP

ELEVATIONS 1:200

&
i A
qm_wnlf:-nlllll.l " .wW/J.... e 2 — l|1.11.. _
e .n-w...
T -
a |

llllllllllllllllllll

L
F

alx 1
L
Al

el

|

i)

) By S

’

Page 33

BAY NUMBER - 1125




Page 34



Licensing Act 2003
Notice of application for a New
Premises Licence

Name of applicant: Co-operative Group Foocd Limited
Address of Premises: Co-op, Ground Fleor of The Landmark, Comner of

The Broadway and Barrington Green, Debden, 1G10 3SP

The licensable activilies will be for the sale of alcohol for consu_n?ption o_ff
the premises between Monday-Sunday 07:00-23:00. Conditions will

apply.

Anyone wishing to make a representation to this application may do so
by Thursday 26 October 2017.

A record of the application made to the Licensing Authority will be kept
on a register at the address given below and the register may be
inspected during normal office hours.

All representations regarding this application MUST BE iN WRITING and
sent to:

Licensing Team,
Neighbourhoods Direclorate,
Epping, Forest District Council,
Civic Offices

igh' Street:

Qr'wm.epﬁihgforgsmc.gov.uk

1t'is an offerce knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in

connection with an application 'é'l'ﬁd'i._?._ punishable by a fine of any amount
on conviction for. the offence. e

; Ward Hadaway
_wh188870811

e




Page 36



52 Oclober.12, 2017

guardian-earies.co.uk

1

L
Naten of ppplca®on e o e Fremiomn Lienary |
Pond Ll

it o it v 10 JRIVORIS By & I of 3oy et 0 ol
hor By ofomm.
Wt Enny

L1 jobs.com

Tha rew koms for ks in Lenden

Your niext hire is here
Call 0203 581 3587




Page 38



Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data @ Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

Epping Forest
District Council

Co-op Corner of the Broadway, Debden

Date: 08/11/2017

Scale: 1:1,500

Name: arcgis

Page 39




Page 40



Handan Ibrahim
“

From: Debra Paris

Sent: 11 October 2017 13:04

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Application WK201734605

Dear Licensing

At the Planning & Licensing Committee meeting held an Monday, 9 October 2017, please find below the Town
Council’'s comments on Licensing Application WK201734605:

Notice of application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of : The Co -
operative Group Food Ltd, : The Co-op, Ground Floor of the Landmark, Corner of Broadway,
Debden, Essex, 1G10 3SP.

The Committee NOTED the contents of a letter of objection.

The Committee OBJECTED to this licensing application operating beyond 23:00 on Friday and
Saturday on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

Thank you for your attention. Kindly confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards
Please note our change of address shown below.

Debra Paris

Planning and Licensing Committee Clerk

Loughton Town Council

Loughton Library & Town Hall, Traps Lane, Loughton, Essex 1G10 1HD
Tel: 020 8508 4200 (Extn: 1002)

Fax: 020 8508 4400

E-mail contactiiloughton-ic.pov.uk

Web: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

F AL COUNCIL
I AV ARD SCHEM
'QUALITY GOLD

Disclaimer: This e-mall may contain confidential and/or privileged information. I you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete It from your

system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is not permitted. Please be aware that e-mail communication is not guaranteed to be secure. This e-mail has been
checked for viruses but no responsibllity Is accepted for any damage caused by transmission of this e-mail. Opinions expressed may be those of the author and da not
necessarily represent the view of Loughton Town Council.

Page 41



Page 42



Handan lbrahim
“

From: Peter Dalton

Sent: 04 October 2017 13:19

To: Licensing

Subject: Public Consultation re Co-Op licensing application
Dear Sirs,

Further to you letter of the 29th September I wish to object to any application for
the sale of alcohol by the Co-Operative Food Group Ltd at or near the corner of
Broadway Debden IG10 3SP on several grounds, namely:

1. the close proximity of Epping Forest College where large numbers of young
people attend

2. the potential for rowdy behaviour and public nuisance

3. the potential for crime or criminal activity.

Peter Dalton

Pdge 43



Page 44



wardhadaway

!

Ward Hadaway Solicitors
Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX
Tel: +44 (0)191 204 4000 Fax: +44 (0y191 204 4001 DX: 730360 Newcastle upon Tyne 30

[awfirm

[J]rs Handan |brahim Your Ref:

‘censing Comp[uanpe Ofﬁ°ef Our Ref: (LIRXA.AS.CO00238.514
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices Document No:  wh19139331v1
High Street Date: 8 November 2017
EPPING Direct Line: +44 (D} 191 204 4342
Essex
CM16 4BZ Direct Fax: +44 (0) 191 204 4001

Email Address:  richard.armot@wardhadaway.com

Dear Mrs Ibrahim

Qur_Client — The Co-op and their application for a Premises Licence for The
Landmark, Broadway, Debden

Further to the above, please accept this letter as formal Regulation 8 Notice of our intention
to attend the hearing on 20 November. | anticipate being accompanied by my client's Local
Area Manager, Giulio Divaira.

| have enclosed 5 copies of Co-op's Core Colleague Induction Welcome Pack and Age
Matiters material to which | will refer the Committee.

In addition, | have enclosed a copy of the Opinion of Susanna FitzGerald QC which is a brief
canter through the basic principles. Whilst she is discussing a specific issue with deliveries,
paragraphs 5 to 9 help to remind us that the licensing objectives are not tied to the licensing
activity conducted. This is of course relevant to our contention that since no licensable
activity is taking place after 2300 hrs, the Town Councils’ representation is irrelevant for the
purposes of Section 18.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.

Yours sincerely

Richard Arnot
Partner

Enclosure(s)

FAN
£ -‘Q

¢ Y INVESTORS
%

Email: legal@wardhadaway.com Web: www.wardhadaway.com DA

Also at: Leeds and Manchester Pag e 45

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(Registration Number 204387) A list of Pariners is available at all offices.

Lo

150 9001

")

MANACE SN T
STETENG

om




RE. THE CO-OP AND PREMISES LICENCES
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

ADVICE

1. I am asked to advise the Co-Op about a condition which appears in several of its
premises licences granted under the Licensing Act 2003, and as to the proper

interpretation of this condition.

2. I have in front of me a typical example of such a premises licence, in this case
granted by Knowsley Council, for a Co-Op situated in Fazakerley. The licence authorises
the licensable activity of the sale by retail or the supply of alcohol. The licensee is the Co-
Operative Group Food Limited. Attached to this licence are the mandatory conditions,
and various other conditions under the headings of the licensing objectives i.e. the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm. Modifications were made to the conditions, following
a hearing on 14" March 2013, which the Council considered “appropriate, proportionate

and reasonable” to make “having regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives”,

3 Under the heading of “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” appears just one

condition, (not modified earlier this year) which is:-

“No deliveries to take place between 10pm and 7am the
following day.”

ml= SMCO-0F ADVICE 25.4.13.doex

Page 46



4. I understand that no deliveries of alcohol have taken place between 10pm and
7am, but it has been alleged that some deliveries of other goods which the shop sells have
taken place within those hours. This condition, as I have mentioned, is typical of more
than one Co-op premises licence and although the premises licence I have quoted is one
granted by Knowsley Council, this Advice extends to other licences with a similar
condition. Knowsley Council, I understand, have put forward the view that the condition
means that no deliveries whatsoever may take place between 10pm and 7am, whereas the
Co-Op and my Instructing Solicitor maintain that the condition can only refer to the

deliveries of alcohol to the premises covered by the licence.

The Licensing Act 2003

5. The heading to the Act specifies that it is:-

“An Act to make provision about the regulation of the sale
and supply of alcohol, the provision of entertainment and the
provision of late night refreshment, about offences relating to
alcohol and for connected purposes.”

6. Section { sets out the “licensable activities”, the first one of which is the sale by

retail of alcohol.

7. By Section 2(1)(a), a licensable activity (in this case the sale by retail and supply
of alcohol) may be carried on under and in accordance with a premises licence. By
Section 136, a person commits an offence if he carries on a licensable activity from
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, i.e. a licence in

this case. There are various other offences relating to alcohol set out in the following

iy SACO-OP ADVICE 25.4,13.docx

Page 47



sections. Obviously, therefore, the licence is entirely concerned with making lawful, and

controlling, the licensable activities.

8. By Section 4(1) a licensing authority:-

S must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives.

(2)  The licensing objectives are:

(a)  the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b)  public safety;

(c)  the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.”

9. By Section 11, a premises licence means a licence which “authorises the premises
to be used for one or more licensable activities”. So, as may be seen, everything is tied to

the licensable activity which in this case refers to the sale by retail of alcohol.

10. A licensing authority is given power to grant a premises licence subject to
conditions (see Section 18). If no relevant representations are received, the authority’s
power to impose conditions is limited, but if a relevant representation is received, the
authority’s power is somewhat wider. However it is still constrained as the authority may
only impose conditions (other than the mandatory conditions), “appropriate for the

promotion of the licensing objectives”.

iy = SACOD-0F ADVICE 25.4.11.docx

Page 48



1. The Co-Op requires this licence solely to enable the sale of alcohol by retail. It
does not require any premises licence to carry on the main bulk of its trade, which is that
of selling food and other grocery products, presumably permitted under appropriate
planning permission. Therefore, it can lawfully supply food and other grocery products
other than alcohol without a premises licence. If there were no premises licence in force,
the Co-Op can perfectly lawfully receive deliveries of food and other grocery products at

any time.

12, A licensing authority may only impose a condition so far as it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in relation to a licensable
activity. It does not have carte blanche to impose any condition which it considers may be
appropriate to the premises. To impose such a condition unrelated to a licensable activity
would be ultra vires, unlawful and irrational. This was recently illustrated in a Scottish
case, Bapu Properties Limited v. City of Glasgow Licensing Board 2012 WL 488659.
This was an appeal to the Sheriff’s Court under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 where
the Licensing Board had refused an application for & variation of a premises licence in
relation to a licensed Indian restaurant. The restaurant wished to extend the ambit of the
licence fo include an external seating area along the pavement next to the glass frontage
of the restaurant. One of the reasons given by the Board to support this refusal was that
the granting of the application would be inconsistent with the licensing objective of
preventing public nuisance, The Board considered that granting the application would
limit the space on the footpath so as to cause congestion and inconvenience to pedestrians

in a busy area of the city centre.

e SFCO-OF ADVICE 25.4,13.docx

Page 49



13. The Scottish Licensing Act is not identical in its terms to the Licensing Act 2003
but it has striking similarities. It refers to “premises licences,”, and licensing objectives,
one of which is “preventing public nuisance.” One of the grounds for refusal of a licence
is that “the Board considers that the granting of the licence would be inconsistent with
one or more of the licensing objectives.” In my view, it is right that the Scottish court and

the Scottish law should provide authority and guidance for the English court.

14.  The Court found:-

“45. The single function of a Licensing Board under the
2005 Act is that of the licensing of the sale of alcohol. The
powers to licence (sic) the sale of alcohol cannot be
deployed to effect objectives not related to the sale of
alcohol, but which the Licensing Board might yet find
desirable. The objectives listed in Section 4 of the 2005
Act” (which are the licensing objectives), “though striking in
their apparent generality, are not “free-standing™ objectives.
They are “licensing” objectives. The objectives, if they are
to be relied upon to refuse a licence, must be “linked to the
sale of alcoho!” (Brightcrew Limited v. The City of Glasgow
Licensing Board [2011] CSIH 46 at paragraph 26).”

The court went on to describe how the supposed public nuisance arose from the
apprehended pedestrian congestion on the footpath. However the court held that
congestion was not directly or materially linked to the sale of alcohol on the premises. It
did not flow directly or materially from the licensing of the sale of alcohol. Ifjt existed at
all it would be attributable to the physical presence of the tables and the chairs of the

restaurant’s external operation, which was already sanctioned by, inter alia, planning

consent. Of course, conditions imposed on licences in England should not duplicate other

=5a SRCO-OP ADVICE 25.4.13.doex

Page 50



statutory provisions either, and here the Coop is entitled to sell food and other grocery

products by virtue of planning permission.
15.  The Court further stated:-

“48. The Board is not concerned with preventing public
nuisance generally. The Board is only concerned with
prevention of public nuisance so far as referable to the sale
of alcohol.”

16.  In the Brightcrew case (supra), at para 26, in addition to what was quoted in the
Bapu case, the Inner House, Court of Session stated that, although the licensing
objectives were all desirable in a general sense, that did not empower a Licensing Board

to insist on matters not linked to the sale of alcohol. The same is true in England.

17.  Consequently, in my view,.any condition imposed has to be able to be materially
and directly related to a licensable activity, which in this case is the sale by retail of
alcohol. The authority do not have power under the Licensing Act to impose a condition
which relates to anything other than one of the licensable activities i.e. here the sale by
retail of alcohol. As was said in the Bapu Properties case (following the Brightcrew
case), the authority is not concerned with preventing public nuisance generally, only with
the prevention of public nuisance so far as it is referable to the sale of alcohol. A
condition which purports therefore to limit all deliveries of foodstuffs or other groceries
would be an unlawful condition because the authority would not have the power to
impose it. However, the condition can be construed, and, in my view, must be construed,

perfectly lawfully, if construed only to refer to deliveries of alcohol to be sold in the shop.

b= SMCO-OP ADVICE 25.4.13.docx.

Page 51



When faced with two possible interpretations, one of which would be unlawful and the

other of which is lawful, the lawful interpretation is the one to be followed.

18.  In contract law, “where the words of a contract are capable of two meanings, one
of which is lawful and the other unlawful, the former construction should be preferred.”
This principle is based on the proposition that “the parties are unlikely to have intended to
agree to something unlawful.” (See Lewison “The Interpretation of Contracts,” 5
Edition at 7.1). The same can be said here: the authority is unlikely to have intended to
impose a condition that was ultra vires and unlawful. Indeed, one must work on the basis
that the authority intended to act lawfully and within its powers, and therefore, the

condition can only refer to deliveries of alcohol.

19. 1 have in front of me a letter from Mrs Jane Miller in Croydon written to the local
cauncil in relation to a variation application put in by the Co-Op in respect of premises in
Featherbed Lane, complaining that deliveries of bread to the Co-Op have taken place
before 7am. The letter is the only representation received in respect of the application.
The Licensing officer is suggesting that it is a relevant representation and therefore there
needs to be a hearing. However, as I have set out above, when the authority are carrying
out its duties under the Licensing Act, under section 4 (see para 8 above), the authority
are concerned with matters relevant to the licensable activity in question and not public
nuisance generally. Mrs Miller’s letter deals only with alleged deliveries of grocery
products and has nothing to do with the retail sale of alcohol, and therefore has nothing to
do with the likely effect of the grant of the application on the promotion of the licensing

objectives. It therefore cannot be a relevant representation (see section 35(5)). Therefore

=7- SACO-0OF ADVICE 25.4.£3.docx

Page 52



the application must be granted administratively without the need for a hearing (see

section 35(2)).

SUSANNA FITZGERALD Q.C.

One Essex Court
Temple

London

EC4Y 9AR.

29 April 2013

-8 SRCO-0F ADVICE 25.4.11.docx

Page 53



RE. THE CO-OP AND PREMISES

e e e e e b it bd

LICENCE

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

ADVICE

Ward Haddaway
Sandgate House
102 Quayside
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NEI 3DX

Telephone: 0191 204 4000
DX: 61265 Newcastle upon Tyne

Ref RXA.AS.C00229.4 Richard Arnot

Page 54



i:_ L o ttmtien 3170 s smng s btk septodie D - C m;__::a,:'hw;fﬁ_ p....-’.a,.‘mm_"_’ﬁ __J GJI_J%

| Praview - Ape Matters Lovel 1 2017 v4.0

] >

Welcome to Age Matters

A

i
=

START@

Operntional LAD

- (ermr————— o : aes

Previaw - Age Matters Leve! 1 2017 va.0

< ) >

How weil do you knew your sge-resticted praducts? We've lsted soma in the squucles below
see if you can 1alt yourself the age for aac'rwbe!are cheking 1o the shapes (Joft to nght} to rovesl |
Argwars. |

| A
po%

The meuimum aga ta purchase DVDAideo and Computer games varies by product. Please
chock the age guidance on the peoduct. |

i
‘ Test your memory !
|

TG OTHIMM T $-x 134110

Page 55



e
o
| How

- - —r . - E -
N . - o Ty
E ] -au-.-.- [T T T —— N —— . Y !)"4-‘.- L _ﬁ.,_ g/ |
- - Teniipr L ey La

| Preview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0

&< 88 >

Age Matters

Wa all know that aga mattess, baing old enough ta have a drink ina l:mb, learring to drrve
and passing yobr deving rest, Age reslty manors when wo aca solling agn restircted
| poducts, we need 1o makoe sura wa are selling withen the lawl
THhas moddule 1s te halp you stoy sale & legel when saflisgg thesa producrs, whilst protecung
| viilnerable people in our community. This ensures you and your stor sra doing the nght
thing.

| Hover over each ¢f the images 1o find out what we will be coveting in this medule:

B20N ETLaanTname ¥ 104443

The Bigger Picture — The impact of selling products to under age people

The Toolkit — What tools are there to help you
How old do | lock? - Challenge 25, the when and how

Just say no — Refusing a sale

Page 56



ey —

e Lo |

E:! e T R ] | totaen,

Pravigw - Age Matters Lavel 1 2017 vi0

< &8 >

Checks are ramping up

Recarsly there has been an incisnsed emphasn on storas thet 3ell Knrves, Hau Dyes and Salvents.
Chek the syuirciens to raveal morn mio:

For stores that sell kichan knves, due to polics asd eommunity concerns ovar
knzfu et we will s incroased tnat parchasas on e,

Tha law has recomly chenged on solvents - thete 13 now no minimum age for

rastricting o saka. You need o usa your best judgemaent  tofute tho ale il

{ou baleve & customer 13 buying with the Intenton of using them to got high |
ava you 1ead the Sobrents factsheet which axplains mota? Thiy can gq found

in the Age Restictad Sales area of CITRUS Policy.

Stores that sell thase must read and undarctand the new susocisted documant.
This can also be found in the Age Restricted Sates area of CITRUS policy.

Praview - Age Mattary Laved 1 2017 v4.0 | |

&< 88 % )

Challenge 25 - What does it mean?

Yau're tald to ab-da by Challenga 25 - but what does that actually
mean? Hover aver your choice from balow (raad them carslulhyl):

If you think & customer If you think a customer 1
buyiréq sleohol ar othar buying alcohol or other |
elated producta is undar rafated products s under |
the nga of 25, you are the agu of 25. you should
achnsac! 1o ask dor Dt irform a colleagus that
se0 if thay are o'd arough you ara seling an
ta do s, aqe rolated product

S TILOADAHY -+ 19311

Page 57



Fom {yrm ol W} sy ] 1

Preview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0

& ¢ 28 b '

H;\:N-’ 6.|d dollook?

It can bo difficult 1o Livw hew ol samaane 15 just by looking at them, which 15 why we ute Challsnge
25. It 13 also i place to protect you.

Challangs 25 15 just that, i a customar s trying 10 buy a resticted product and you suspoct thay may be
| under 25 then wa need to atk them for if). !

| Agpa Restncted Sales checkout 1ools ate present in all stores and are there 1o hefp you Chellenge 25.

Hover over the highlightad sreas to find the three different types of checkout tooh you vhould see in

5
| UNDER 25? -UNDER ¥7-

Fears b e rewed

prtsiyre
iy

Alwenys use ull prompts corracily os thesa will prompt the munimum date of birth required.

H any ol these taoly are muss.ng notify a mamtsar of your management team.

CRWETLINOerts x 124113

Hover overs
Challenge 25 Badge
Age restricted Point of Sale

Customer facing till screen

ST T e T o F R i
E-_\ B b i §17 o ety st et ool - G [ Etbamen

T o 85 i Lo

| Praview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0 |

| &< 88 3

I How old do | look?

| Chick on the tcks to see what you must do before salng a product: | i

Enturn that the indidual is old enaugh to buy the product |

Aak for zcceptable 1D, f they lock under 25

they a0 a regular customer

Ensure the indmdual 13 not under the tflugnca of alcohol | |

Ensurg that tho age rosticted product ss not baing purchased on i
behalf of someone under age

@ H required, you must sull check for ID even if you know tham ar t

Page 58



i — -
B 42 g TTPnt ko wrsny s, prarwiniger svpufaivn O v 8

Preview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0

&< ] ¥ | : |

How old do | look? . 1

Froem ime to time the police and cther enforcament off:cers will conduct test purchases 1o check
oiir systerns and procedures work in praventing unde: age sales. Therefore i s vital that the
Challange 25 poiicy 13 barng used. L |

fl you are notdied you have failed n Test Purchase (FTP),
then you must nonfy yout manage! immed:ately.

Pinase ramember that the same procnss for followmalchnl]nngu 25 will need to apply whean
superv-ang a selfl chechout [AST]. Before you authanise the purchase you need to ba conhidont that | ' |
thoy are eld enough to purchase the prodict, |

S
o

T

1 Praviw - Age Marors Level 1 2017 vd.0 I

!
£t 88 > | 1
I e e it E
E

How old do | look? |

1 Whan checking sameone’s ID. 1 can be hard ta teli if it s genuine, just by looking at it |

Havar over the 1D far some tips to halp spot a Iako ID. Tharo are 5 koy aroas ta iind.

|
P o 5 Compars the customes to the [D. Does the person the ID ¢
T R o 1
i e - O dows tp resamibsle then picvars wo chosady? '[ |
s I
|1 e -y :1 Hera's what 1o lack for: k|
2w 3 3 ¥ costems i waariog axacty the same dothng and | i |
g 4 hainryle as the phooe on the [0, e mepiclous. The ID might hav b |
Alle " " Deen mads fwurs hetore, ‘ X
I S e
13 # Look for siight diftemsnces in facisl hatwres. People often presem
¢ AT DLy the 1Dz of closs femily members a1 thes own,

Look for ngns of anxiaty. If the customar is avoid ng
aya conlact, of locking nervous, be suspicious.

| —— —

I yau'ro stil unsure, smilo at the customer and say, *) think | need my manager to taka a look 21
thiz,” I it's fako. the customer will want it back immediatoly, and you can hand it back and retuse
tha sale. I 1¢'s real, ha or she will probably be fine with having 2 second sat of eyes on tho ID.

L

Page 59



Preview - Age Mattess Level 1 2017 vd 0

< 83 >

’ How old do | lock?

When check ng someane’s 1D t can be hard to kit o1 gentse. just by leoking at

Hovaer over the 1D {or some Uips to halp spol a fake ID. Thote are S kay areas to find. |

- S e
=
- hin = Ash the cuttomer for Information lrom the ID such a1 their date of
3 birth 1 e or sha hat stoden womaons ¢ise's [0, they might not
- - remamber smaller detalls. |
it =
| o] - H the tustomar cannot ghes theie perional information withowt
= T imeears ™ a3 hesitaticn then  may be a faka of stalen I
i Y . i doubt eak for sddtions! phata 0. & lot of faka D1 sre
ey legrumats (O that wase koat, molen ot rensferred, I thet's the case,
o — the customer wont have any sdditional (0 ax backup

Loak for ugns of anxioty. 1f the customer is avoiding
aya contact, or looking norvous, bo suspicious.

If you'ra stil unsure, smils st the customar and say. °) think | nead my manages 10 1ake a loak at
thus.” IF s faka_the customor will want it sack immadiately snd you can hand it back and rafuse
tha sale, If it's real, he or sho wall probably be fing with having a4 second sot ol eyas on the ID. 3

S e AL L et | Lt

Preview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0

< &8 >

How old do | look?

| Whansvar you come acros an sge ralated sala and you sre unsure of 1he parzon s age. you mud ask for | |

Tha il will always prompi you when eelling sge related produca.

Heves over the images balow 10 1oe which ID's can be accepiod in our stores:

Camrir

| Ay |
iy |
[ s ﬁ |
] Cy R R e |
| 1 Plasse note that any of tha sbava ident:! can only be plted if there i & phata mduded.
i
g

Page 60



..1_ r T ‘--..-‘._.._.-. T T = —-— —— ,._‘_'_}z_q
-','._-.___'l.a ey pemlion B TP0r i ey saren, preanatnice spitalee O v O l‘blﬂl-lp!ﬂ-!hd- “‘n.....'.,.u-..l::"? ! ! _

Preview - Ags Mattars Level 1 2017 v4.0

&< & >

How old do | look?

Whensves you come acoss an age telated taln and you are unnsre of the person’s age you must ask {or 10
The il will abways prompt you whea selling age talated products.

Havet cver the imaget bakew 10 sou which 1D can ko accepied in ol storaz,

5,
vamege

sure thateg genune helcee
azeening

Plaaia noto that any of the abova identihicanon can only ba accapted il ther t3 a photo induded.

0T Loam Dven

—— = R R
[&.‘__-'!hm hrlen, ETR1 ol lpareiey ik, rrad e bgn kit [ ¢ 2 E(-u_-mll—uu-c . . . Ep‘ﬁ' &

| Praview - Age Matters Lave! 12017 vd.0

< &3 )

How old do | look?

Whaneva you cormea across an sge related sale and you ere unsure ol the parion’s sgae, you must ask for 1D,

Tha ull wil slwayt prompt you when telling age refsied produczs.
| Herser over the images below to 1ee which [D's can be saccepted (n our waresy

Page 61



— S — g T - — e o e %
E' REN  orv s 3170w vy s g sions g Yoo 2 = € Lt Livown g Mot Lave .| gt s g st Lve - X 1 'I""; ﬂg

| Praview - Age Mattors Level 12017 v 0

| FX i >

How old do | look?

Whenmvar you come scross an agm related sale and you we unsure of the perion s sge, you must ask for 0.

T 1] wilf abways prompt you whan salling sga related producs,

| tlowet over tha whaties below 1o sea whech [D's can be accepted in our stores:

Life of Mn (ICKS] Stven  Sotad
rakevant [ cardh Lante
mcrgted.

Tha main (D cand used in 10K
ar shoshol 11 Proed of 1D tacd.

Ty — T T ——

Proview - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v )

i

&« ¢ &3 b

How old do | look?

V/hanavat ybu coma scrosa an age tolated sale and you sre unsure of 1he parson’s age, you muxt ask for D

The ulf wll atways prompt you whaen selling sge related products,

Hover cver tha ithaties baiow 10 sew whech 1Y can be acceptod in ow stores:

Page 62



: T me e r —_——— - - - —
[ e p———————ry cﬁ“‘*‘!‘.‘.“""“""“‘* ] {:_'.ﬂ E;

I Lyam (L5 nceemi |

| Preview - Age Matters Leval 1 2097 vd.0

B ¢ 88 >

How old do | look?

Whanever you coma scross an age related wals and you are unsire of the pervon s sge, you mast ask for D
The tll will ahways prompt you when saling sge related products.

l4ereet aver Hie images below 10 see which ID's can ba accepted in owr siores:

i
@.‘.5 2
iy H
e i~
[ :
e EET
——
T
s

PO LTELE P TR e

Preview - Age Mattars Level 1 2017 v4.0

| << 38 ?

The Bigger Picture

Theru are many repercussiens 1o undet age saling.
Failing to uphold your rasponsibulities ean hove sanous consequences 10 you and your stare.

| | Hovas over each piciurg below 1a lind out more:
|

You.
1 Onthe 1pot fing of £90 (Scotland £200)
2 Mmarﬂduopl procens and job at risk
| 3 Tahen imo amtody, mNAmhuhm
| 4 Court ings, ah unlimited fina, formal
I eaution of ment.
ualwarlnkiwanxuphblulonnoﬂb.‘ﬂu

Remem
| | challenge 25 Policy ix there to protect

e L s e e S UL )

Page 63



<iia - — — - . — R
G| @ s cirhen VTP sty e et i Yokt £+ 2 g T Ve Age : Ajmio]

| Preview - Ago Matters Leve!l 1 2017 vd.0

| & 3 >

| . .

| The Bigger Picture
Thare are many repercussions to under age selling.

Foiling to uphold your responsitulites can hava senous consequences to you and your stare.

Hover over cach picture below to find out more-

Tha Customer

1. Anunlimted fne i e Buyng 3
nwm-dwdmlwmwunu?-d«m
1. Embarnassment

3 foszble cvminal econd
4. Could imoact carees DrOsDocts.

T . ) T e P P i o e e —— P
F\Q"tﬂw P, TP e sty P, prtveed 48 g Tkt 3 & UL gt Mo Ll - | 3 i - - %

Jemiyow MY At [l

e« g8 > |

The Bigger Picture

Thara are many rupercussions to undur sgue sethng. 1
1 Failing 10 uphold your responubilities can have senous consequances 1o you and your siore.

Havar over each picture below to find out more:

The Stoes:
1 Licence could be swapended or revoked )
| 2. Right to sall el of any icted products could ba d 1
1 3. Loms o sales {
4. The incdem could slsc be reported in the media, reaultng in bad H
1 press and poor local reputation 1

| ook d

7 T s e | [ PR e

Page 64



Toa Lpon 12 i1 aomas)

Proview - Age Mattars Levael 1 2017 véD

I &4 on >

| The Bigger Picture

Thatw are many rapurcussions 1o under age sulling.

Faiing to sphoki your responubilities can have sernous cansequences to you and your store,

Havor over each piciuee below to bad aut mare:

The Wider Cormmunity.

1. Aleohol abuse accounts for 47% of violeti crirnes
133 Ooom.pt*d";u drinkil ch
A v from excecsve drinking aa ar
31 There kﬂuﬁam«hﬁmw?\mm abuse. Ly

TRVGBT v e Dhwne -+ 1045110

Proview - Age Matters Laval T 2017 v4.0 |
8 >
The Bigger Picture @

Thae People in Qur Community

When selling resticted products, wi also noed to pay anention to who we ore selling to.

Net enly do wo nead 10 ensura the customar is old enaugh 16 purchase the tem, wa also need ta |
snsure they are not intoxicated. This can be seen in'various physicnl efemenis, such as: |

= Shurad speuch
* Stumbhng or swaying |
= Flyshed face

= Drepping things/dificulty pecking them up

=« Smell of slcahal on the person |

Tha shave elements could also e a 1190 of dinuss rather than intoxication, Thia can be a difficult

| call to moka. Thwre 11 na reason for us not to sell 1o sormeane whao 1s unwell, However we do have s §
rasponstility to make wee thoy do not come to ary haem, |l you need mora advice than spsak to 1
your manages '

This is a good example of thinking about and fooking out for the paopla in your community.

Page 65



ala'd)|

!5-!..;- o8 mnmmm-.m..._“-.nn-—p-cﬁuml.'.u-&uw:f Tl

: Preview - Age Matters Lavel 1 2017 v4.0

&< ) ?

Just say no.

Havar avar tha unetges to ind cut what we will bo looking ot next:

Proxy Sales

_— T s - T . St —

:
o o

Preview - Ape Matters Loval 1 2017 vd 0

< & >

Just say no.

Hoves avar the images to ind out what wo will be locking at nut:

Asking for ID

SN CTLe oM Dnrta 0 124133

Page 66



S

| Preview - Age Mattars Level 1 2017 v4.0

< &8 >

Just say no.

Hovas oven 1he images to bnd out what we will be locking ot next:

Refusing a Sale

T - — —- - g s e e — — mn,'m-,!ﬂ%

T Lyom @ Y e L

Preview - Age Matters Leved 1 2017 v4.0

The Licensing Objectives i

A3 a responzibin ietailue wo neecd o ensure we are upholding tha licensing objactvns,
These are sat out by the licaning suthonty. |
Thase are {click the numbess): !

The pravention of crime and disordes

Public salaty

The pratection of children from haem

Addrtionally in Scotland, protecting and improving public health

@ Prevention af pubhe nuisanco

Page 67



— - = e
“"Imﬁumuw?nmmwnwpvchlnn ':"T"‘ ‘—_IE--—_:—-—F_-‘ |. . . AaTD

Preview « Age Matters Lavel 1 2017 v4.0

Just say no - Proxy Sales
Wa can suppont tha Pravemtion ol chuldien from hurm’ licenung abiectve by ensunng we a1 not sellng any
age related products ta people undetage. i you beheve an sga rernced product 8 being it foie
someone under age you have & responubility ta refusa the sale. This 14 ksown as a prory sale.
There are common things 1a look out {ac. 1f you belave a peoxy zale 11 taking place

Chek on the images 1o find out what these are:

o Y e

Products that sppeal
Young pacple loter
outside the tore, 7 TLeura PPt ) Auhuesmadeunng L L f !'
wpeaking 10 differant Pt lots of small change. halc A,
e chaap winey, cide
and leger.

Customen may also be unaware that purchaung slcohel far tomeone
under age 1 an aflonce end they could barav

ed Up to £5.000.

o y = ae =

| 3
el i e
E_,‘I‘": i i/ g T TPortal/le ey sl prtvarsbaite axnebiee 3+ © ‘m_"c_.:m..uq;"‘ wwew - bgtbibonine. | |

| Preview - Aga Matters Lavel 1 2017 v4 0

&« ¢ ] >

Just say no

in spite ol the pravious points it can be very difficult to know il o pﬂ!lg«tn:lr is taking place. Lets takn
a at 2 scenarios. Click the scenaro you think could ba the proxy sala:

< Barbatg comed

112 the thep with
har tao
granachil

KarunkFaz 1Dt ayad 11

row that ko 2 19
+ Ha i buyry
jotth Gf bees

AT I 2 h T ok

=0udc) ramed bo a1k 4 tha

Dbt i b i 105

3Q Wi wondd rad 0 5
Serm sy,

LW ET A4 Demte . 104710

Page 68



| Preview - Age Matters Level 12017 v4.0

=% 38

Just say no - Proxy Sales

When asking for ID. 1t ¢an bo hard 10 krow what 1o tay. what would you vyt Pick fram the bet
elaw what you think you should say-

50 when you peed 1o ask sorioona fot 1D, tso points B and € end svond the otticr 21

Foel heg 10 have a play around to word 1 slightly differently, 1his 1ent 2 scrtpt you have to 1ay word kor word.

Just say no - Proxy Sales

Whan asking for |2, it can bo hard to know what to say, what wouki you say? Pick from the list
biefow what you think you shoukd say

Incorsact: This 1s & ktt'a short and could be woeded
batrer. Choasn ancthet opon

S0 when yeu neod 1o ask sameone for 10, use ponta B and C and avoud the cther 20
Feo! fina 10 have 8 play sround ta word  slightly diffarertly, this isn't a soipt you heva to say word for word.

Page 69

e




- = ] = e = 3 — Ao T ooy T

E,;:'?*_'ilim ml!v-mwm.mnmp':w- Lo g oo q"'p...... ’ v T | g noad

| Praview - Age Matters Level 12017 vd .0

&« < 3 >

Just say no - Proxy Sales

‘Whon asking for ID, it can bo hard 10 knaw what to say what wautd you say? Pick from the Iint
below what you think you should say:

Shart but covery the necesary poirts and v | |
profettonal,

| S0 when you needd Lo sk someone for 1D, use points B and C, end avosd the oiber 21

Feck hoe 10 heve a ploy arsumd to word it dlightly difleronsly, thisisn‘t s saipt you have 10 say word for word.

i e — T T T — —_— _—
© B e ey Ty i et o 5+ G | gt Lo | o Pt Aot by 1] | . | Lo -

Preview - Age Matters Lovai 1 2017 v4.0 i

Just say no - Proxy Sales

When atking for 1D, it ¢an bo hard 10 know what 16 say what would you say7 Pick fram the list
below what you thisk you should say

and concise way.

- el o sl

Focl froe 16 hava a play around to word i shightly differently. thes isn't a seript you have to say word for word. | ¢
L

] CIE10 D71k ONeYe -0 134110 |

|
i !
| | So when you need to stk someone kor 1D, use ponts B and C, snd svoud the other 2t
| 1
|
|
|

Page 70



_vaiew = Ago Matters Level 1 2M7 vi4.0

L &< s8 >

| Just say no - Proxy Sales

| When asking for ID. 1t can bo hard 1o knaw what to tay, what would you say? Pick from the hst
| belaw what you think you should say:

nconact: Tha one wa debmtely wouldn't use, could
comme acrass a1 tude and unprofessional, Choose
ancihar option.

S0 when you need to ask someona lor 1D, e pointa B and C, and avord the cther 20

Feel fio 1o have « play arcund to word t shghtly differertly. this an't a seript you have (o eay word ko word,

S= o

Previaw - Age Matters Level 1 2017 v4.0 |

&< 3] 5.

| Just say no | |

Chck on the numbers to reveal the 7 bebaviours which can help when relusing a sale:

FRUF £SO AL
@ hzﬁmuhp&w-dmwuimomm\m} I |

LYE COMTACY
rarein 10 BTy exght? blake sure you malie pye contec] with the cushomar whan tailing e |
thern

RELPECT
@ M irys S A PeCT 10 Sl TShiwed. You O Ok T Dy brtohg tham hive ot By i
Aawnang snancrendy.

CLEAR
@ Whan you Sre 1malung 13 The CTome you Naed B be cear s concres ot Bl tmes.
n.mm-ndmum--mm srmarnd Bt thay tan hoar vou

Euo |
@ R qrate & LAl e 1wk wernhess hiterung 10 how ¥ |
Mmmmhzmmmm-m-mumm

POLTNT
@ [M—mhm—uﬂﬂn—mq mrh:wa.mum-MmmJ

i ®[ T T —— ] |

Page 71



O e ———— T T = Tk ._,__,_,_,,_qag

Preview - Age Mattars Level 1 2017 va.0

< &8 >

Your Toolkit

Thore ata lots of things that can halp you stay on tha rgkt sido when selling age resticted
products, Hover over oad‘:l of tha images 1o find out what they are:

~UNDER 187-
| ©

Always use ull prompts correcily a1 thesa will prompt the r
e date of bith reguired. i
\

Remambar If in doubt, atki As you will now know there can
be lors of consequences | we get this wrong.

Customer Facing Till Screen
Challenge 25 badge

Age restricted Point of Sale

CITRUS Policies

it S — i - e

fiocd

i | Previaw - Ago Matters Lovel 1 2017 vd.0 !

| = 83 5

‘ | Key points for managers
|

Ovet the summas months teenagurs may attempt to purchasae aslcohol as they'te
borad and 1o celubrate exam rosults. This will ses an increase in test purchasing
by Police and Trading Standards.

It s no uae not chocking 1D yust to gt 1id of that long quuue, if it resules in your
store being bannad from selling certain products.

Uipon faling any tests the maost senier person in the store must be callod
| immodiately and the Failed Test Purchase procedure put into action. 1 |

A pack with instiucuens sheuld be pinted from CITRUS. r

13 A |

CI0AETL 13m Dvey -k 108110

Page 72



—_———————rr———— ——rr———r T
e
M B v e §73:24 Wt v b prrsmpbae v s B = €

Pravigw - Age Matters Level 1 2017 vd.0

3y 88 > |

Summary

You have almost complated the Age Mattors Love' | madule. You shouk naw know {click the ticks):

@ What pioxy sales s1e anct how 10 spot them

@ Thy tools avallable to you 10 svoid powntial underage solus |

it P - C [ bt Lewen g et Lo - | h—-m‘h—h‘ﬂ_‘

s U i HS ke |

| Praview - Age Matters Lovel 1 2017 vd.0

€< 88 Exit >

' Congratulations

Thank you for comploting thus module. you have taken an impestant
step in staying legal whan selling resiricied products.

Floasa st thia module and retuen to your traning page and foliow
tha instructions to complera thae test.

SIIOBT Laam e L 134112

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 New Premises Application for Co-op, Corner of the Broadway and Barrington Green IG10 3SP
	2. Co-op_Redacted1 (2)
	3. co-op legal docs_Redacted




